

## **J24 Southern Sydney Fleet Meeting.**

Tuesday, 20<sup>th</sup> November 2018

RMYC Port Hacking

Meeting opened: 1825

Present: John Zagame, Jared Macquart, Mick Reynolds, David McKay, Fiona Campbell.

Apologies: nil

Chairperson: Fiona Campbell

Business:

- **NSW J24 State Championship**

Request from RMYC for sailing instructions to be sent to them as well (to avoid race track double up).

Query from attendees wanting to purchase CSC merchandise/paraphernalia (hats/burgees/coldy holders etc). SSF to look into providing same. Request to go to CSC. \$400 profit.

Entry fees may need to be raised if we need to pay starter.

Entries problematic. No access allowed. SSF to do entries next regatta. CSC to do results only.

- **Nationals**

Steve W: Tinto, Jared M: Cookie Monster, Dave M: Stamped Urgent, Clinton H: El Fideldo  
Entries still not open. Need to be in by 17<sup>th</sup> December.

- **Other business**

Membership: 24 so far (3 to pay still plus Zagame).

Finances: balance of \$1320.57

Expenditure: \$46.18 registry services. \$40 Whatley Trophies for engraving on NSW trophy and shield x 2 (for 2016 and 2018). \$480 IJCA and \$240 NJCA owing so far – to be paid end of December.

Fundraising: Golf/cricket day postponed to next year. Purpose – to bolster coffers. ?Uniform shirts to identify committee members.

Next meeting to be confirmed

Minutes recorded by Fiona Campbell.

Meeting closed at: 1845